From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Howard.Brown

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Subject: ROC on LTO 3TM

Attachments: 3TM for 6.28.18 Oliver&Gallaudet meeting with Feinstein_ROC on

LTO_forBATreview.docx

Howard, the latest version of the subject 3TM is attached, FYI. I don't have the version sent to HQ.
A few notes:

e While all three BiOps (one each for each phase of the ROC on LTO effort) are expected to be complete
by Aug 2020, as noted in the 3TM, the expected timeline (still a moving target) is that the three BiOps
will be staggered in time, not all due in Aug 2020.

o Since this 3TM, Garwin has developed a broader list of "Critical Success Factors" necessary for us to
meet the aggressive timeline.

Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952
barbara.byrne@noaa.qgov

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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